
Labette County U.S.D. 506 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

March	9,	2023	Board	Meeting	
	
	
	

1



2



AGENDA 
Thursday, March 9, 2023, 7:00 PM 

Curran Administrative Center, Altamont, KS 67330 

Our mission: Educating every student every day!            Our vision: Meeting the needs of every child! 
 

Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.  

1. Call to order 
   

2. Approval of Printed Agenda       
At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) 
request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, 
discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.      
 

3. Consent Agenda                                               
3.1   Approval of February 2023 Board Meeting Minutes   
3.2 Approval of March 2023 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash      
3.3 Approval of Personnel: 

• Kelsey Hanigan—Assistant Track Coach @ Altamont Grade School 
• Blake Lacey—Assistant Track Coach @ Mound Valley Grade School 
• Stephanie Moore—Assistant Track Coach @ Edna Grade School 
• Brian Tucker—Assistant Baseball Coach @ Labette County High School 
• Rhyder Turner—Swim Coach @ Labette County High School  

3.4 Approval of Retiree(s): 
• Byron Whitlock—Bus Driver @ USD 506  

3.5 Approval of Resignations: 
• Jaya Johnson—Volleyball Coach @ Altamont Grade School 
• Bailey Payne—(0.5) Math Instructor – (0.5) Paraprofessional @ Meadow View 

3.6 Approval of Substitute Employees: 
• Bruce Main—Substitute Instructor @ USD 506    

 
4. Recognitions / Communications   

• None at this time      
 

5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments 
The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the board 
by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a maximum of 2-minutes 
unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate time or place for patrons to make 
comments of a personal nature about any district employee or student. Persons making comments 
which violate the privacy rights of district employees will be asked to terminate their remarks.  
 
 
 
 

3



6. Reports 
6.1  Superintendent  
6.2  Administrative  
6.3 KASB/Legislative   
6.4 SEK Interlocal #637 

7. Discussion Items 
 7.1 SEK Interlocal Update—Greg Kubler, Director (I/D) 

7.2 ESSER III—Window Project Update (I/D)    
  

8. Action Items 
8.1 KASB Policy Revisions/Updates—Second Reading (A) 
 

9. Board Member Comments 
 

10. Adjournment 
10.1  Next Regular Meeting: April 10, 2023 at Meadow View Grade School, Parsons,   

Kansas  67357 

 
 
 
 
 

A= Action Item  D= Discussion Item                        I= Information Item  

 

4



Supplemental Agenda  
Board of Education 
Thursday, March 9, 2023 
Curran Administrative Center    
 
 
Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.  
 

1. Call to Order: 
      The board president will call the meeting to order for business.  

 
2. Approval of Printed Agenda       

At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) 
request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, 
discussion, or executive session for separate consideration. 
 

3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda: 
The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by  

 consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports, 
 which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member has read and 
 studied the agenda prior to the meeting. Furthermore, at this time the Board may request 
 that one or more consent agenda items be placed under action, information, or discussion 
 for separate consideration. The motion should read- I move the board approve by consent,    

items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.6 
 
 3.1 Approval of February 2023 Board Meeting Minutes   

(pgs. 8-13)  
3.2 Approval of March 2023 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  

(pgs. 71-85)    
3.3 Approval of Personnel: (pgs. 14)   

• Kelsey Hanigan—Assistant Track Coach @ Altamont Grade School 
• Blake Lacey—Assistant Track Coach @ Mound Valley Grade School 
• Stephanie Moore—Assistant Track Coach @ Edna Grade School 
• Brian Tucker—Assistant Baseball Coach @ Labette County High School 
• Rhyder Turner—Swim Coach @ Labette County High School     

3.4 Approval of Retiree: (p. 15)  
• Byron Whitlock—Bus Driver @ USD 506 

3.5 Approval of Resignations: (p. 15) 
• Jaya Johnson—Volleyball Coach @ Altamont Grade School 
• Bailey Payne—(0.5) Math Instructor – (0.5) Paraprofessional @ Meadow 

View 
3.7 Approval of Substitute Employees: (p. 16) 

• Bruce Main—Substitute Instructor @ USD 506 

4 Recognitions / Communications: 
 

• None at this time   
 
 
   



5 Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments: 
 

The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the 
board by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a maximum of 
2-minutes unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate time or place for 
patrons to make comments of a personal nature about any district employee or student. 
Persons making comments which violate the privacy rights of district employees will be 
asked to terminate their remarks.  

6 Reports: 
 

 6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the scheduled meeting.  
 6.2 Building Administrators- See enclosed reports on pages 19-69.   

 6.3 KASB- Mr. Kevin Cole will share his report with the board at the scheduled meeting.  
6.4 SEK Interlocal #637- Mr. Kevin Cole will share his report with the board at the scheduled          
      meeting.  
 

7.   Discussion Items- 
 

7.1  SEK Interlocal Update—Greg Kubler:  
 
Mr. Greg Kubler will be present to give the Board of Education an update on the SEK 
Interlocal. Mr. Kubler serves in the capacity of Director for the Southeast Kansas Interlocal. 
(I/D) 
 
The Southeast Kansas Interlocal #637 is a cooperative entity created by thirteen area school 
districts to provide special education services. The Interlocal is governed by a Board of 
Directors consisting of one member from the Board of Education of each participating 
district. Member districts are as follows:  

 
 USD 235  Uniontown                            
 USD 246  Northeast (Arma)                   
 USD 247  Cherokee                                
 USD 248  Girard                                     
 USD 249  Frontenac                               
 USD 250  Pittsburg                                
 USD 404  Riverton                                 
 USD 493  Columbus                              
 USD 499  Galena                                    
 USD 504  Oswego                                  
 USD 505  Chetopa/St.Paul                     
 USD 506  Labette County            

USD 508  Baxter Springs       
               
7.2  ESSER III—Window Project Update:  
   
Mr. Holtzman and Sean Clapp, Architect, will provide the board with an update on the 
window study. Board members will have time to visit with the architect during this time.  
 (I/D) 
 
  



8.   Action Items- 
 
 8.1  KASB Policy Revisions/Additions—Second Reading: 
  

Recommended policy adoptions, revisions, and updates for the board to consider were 
provided to each member via email and a copy is available on the KASB website. The board 
policy committee, administration, assistant superintendent, and superintendent have reviewed 
the policies put forth by KASB legal and these are their recommendations for the board to 
consider for approval at the March board meeting. Time was afforded during the February 
board meeting for whole board discussion. This will be considered the second reading for the 
policies presented.  
 
Dr. Wyrick will ask the board to approve the agreement as presented. (A)  
 
Page 70 

 
9.  Board Member Comments- 
 
 Individual board members are encouraged to share stories of success and opportunities 
 for growth at this time.  
 

      10.  Adjournment- 
  

Motion to adjourn the meeting. Next Regular Meeting: April 10, 2023 at Meadow Grade 
School, Parsons, Kansas 67357. 



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LABETTE COUNTY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 506 

Altamont, KS 67330 
  

Curran Administrative Office      February 13, 2023               7:00 p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Justin Bebb 
Greg Bogner 
Kevin Cole 
Rich Falkenstien 
Jessie Foister 
Dr. Kolette Smith 
 
ABSENT BOARD MEMBERS: 
Brian Harlow 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
John Wyrick, Superintendent    Tiffany Flatt, AGS Principal 
Shane Holtzman, Asst. Supt.    Melissa Green, MDValley Principal 
Cindy Dean, Board Clerk    Grace Ruark, LCHS Student 
Jen Thompson, Marketing/Communications Coord. Stacy Smith, LCHS Principal 
Spence Allison, BGS Principal    Becky Warren, SKILLS USA 
Hilary Byrd, LCHS Student    Marty Warren, LCHS Teacher/SKILLS USA 
Dolly McKibben- Dickens, Community/Grandparent 
 
1.  Jessie Fositer called the meeting to order.  Dr. Kolette Smith opened with prayer. 
 
2.  Justin Bebb made a motion to approved the printed agenda with the following additions: 
     3.7 add Janice McKinzie – Substitute Cook 
           add Krysti Ruttgen – Substitute Teacher 
     Kevin Cole seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
3. Consent Agenda 
     Kevin Cole made a motion to approve the consent agenda with the additions of: 
     3.7 add Janice McKinzie – Substitute Cook 
           add Krysti Ruttgen – Substitute Teacher 
     Greg Bogner seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
4. Recognitions/Communications 
    LCHS SKILLSUSA Leadership Team gave a very interesting review of the SKILLSUSA Program  
    and Services.   
 
 

8



 

 

5.  Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments 
      None at this time 
 
6.  Reports 
     6.1 Superintendent Report 
            Dr. Wyrick stated the Kansas Legislature is very active this week in Topeka and wanted  
            the board to be aware of several Bills to be alerted with.  Dr. Wyrick mentioned  
            Senate Bill 128 and House Bill 2218 are very concerning to Public Education.  Dr. Wyrick 
            shared a short video of Senator Virgil Peck live comment from the February 13 Legislative  
            webinar degrading our Public Schools.  Senator Pecks comment was very disturbing to  
            Board.  Dr. Wyrick and Mr. Holtzman will keep the Board updating on these Bills and any 
            other vital information. 
 
      6.2 Administrative Report 
             Spence Allison stated the first Grade School Quiz Bowl was held today and went well. 
 
             Stacy Smith stated LCHS Competitions, Quiz Bowl, Theatre Productions and Sports are all 
             currently going strong.  Mrs. Smith stated she has visited numerous schools in the past 
             couple months and stated no other schools are well taken care of like our old buildings  
             are.  Mrs. Smith commends our custodial and maintenance staff for keeping our  
             buildings looking great and well kept.   Mrs. Smith shared a story of new student and 
             stated she is very proud of our great kids taking him in making him fit in with our LCHS 
             Culture.   
 
             Melissa Green reported the remodeled restroom at Mound Valley is beautiful. 
             Mrs. Green stated our District Maintenance Team did a fabulous job with the full 
             remodel project. 
 
             Tiffany Flatt mentioned it has been a busy and full two weeks of end of season 
             Junior High Basketball Tournaments.  Mrs. Flatt stated all the teams did well this year. 
             Mrs. Flatt stated Parent/Teacher Conferences start next week. 
 
      6.3 KASB Legislative 
             Kevin Cole stated the conversation that was earlier in Superintendent Report regarding 
             the Kansas Legislature updates was well reviewed at that time. 
 
      6.4 SEK Interlocal #637 
             Kevin Cole stated the Interlocal Financial Goals are on track and everything going well 
             at this time.  Mr. Cole reported numerous Special Ed Teaching Positions are open for 
             next school year and will be interviewing soon for those positions. 
 
 
 
 

9



 

 

7. Discussion Items 
     7.1 The first reading of the Policy Revisions/Updates were reviewed and the board will take 
            action on the policies at the March Board Meeting. 
 
8. Action Items 
     8.1 Kevin Cole made a motion to move the March Board Meeting to Thursday, March 9,  
           2023.  Justin Bebb seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
     8.2 Justin Bebb made a motion to approve the HVAC Bids as presented: 
            AGS – Home Climate Comfort Service - $69,565 
            EGS – Johnston General Services - $83,000 
            Meadow View – Johnston General Services - $137,000 
            Mound Valley – AB Heat and Air - $91,421.80 
 
            Kevin Cole seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
            
      8.3 Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to approve the 2023-2024 School Calendar.   
             Greg Bogner seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
      8.4 The Auxiliary Gymnasium at LCHS was continued in conversation.  The need of a new 
             Auxiliary Gym was brought up at the February 1 Board Strategic Planning/Work Session  
             and went into deep conversation.  Kevin Cole made a motion to approve Echelon 
             Arch + Design Company to begin the design process of the new Auxiliary Gym  
             and move on with the project. Justin Bebb seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0.  
 
9. Board Comments 
 
     Kevin Cole stated there was great conversation tonight.  Mr. Cole congratulated LCHS  
     Student Noah Hentzen for his courageous action of being a life saving hero at a vehicle  
     accident several weeks ago.  Mr. Cole congratulated the Jr. High Basketball teams on a  
     great year and stated our 506 fans and parents really pack a gym when we travel! 
 
    Justin Bebb thanked the Administration at the District Level and stated these guys are going 
    above and beyond making our District the best.  Mr. Bebb thanked Stacy Smith for her 
    story of a new student and appreciate our students welcoming new students. 
 
    Dr. Kolette Smith – no comments 
 
    Greg Bogner thanked the SKILLSUSA Team for presenting tonight.  Mr. Bogner thanked 
    Dr. Wyrick and Mr. Holtzman for all they do for our District. 
  
     Rich Falkenstien commented that a patron contacted him and stated they really enjoyed  
     the USD 506 ad at the Parsons Movie Theatre.   
 

10



 

 

     Jessie Foister congratulated the LCHS students in the past month that have  
     received sports scholarships to further their education.   
 
10. Adjournment 
      Justin Bebb made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Greg Bogner seconded the motion. 
      The meeting adjourned at 8:46 p.m.  The next regular board meeting will be  
      March 9, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at Bartlett Grade School. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11



 

 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

LABETTE COUNTY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Altamont, KS 67330 

 
Curran Administrative Office       February 1, 2023                                         5:00 p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Greg Bogner 
Kevin Cole 
Jessie Foister 
Brian Harlow 
Dr. Kolette Smith 
 
Absent Board Members: 
Justin Bebb 
Rich Falkenstien 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
John Wyrick, Superintendent    Chris Kastler, MD View Principal   
Shane Holtzman, Asst. Supt.    Donny Peak, MD View Asst. Principal   
Cindy Dean, Board Clerk    Stacy Smith, LCHS Principal 
Jen Thompson, Marketing/Communications Coord. Tim Traxson, EGS Principal 
Spence Allison, BGS Principal 
Tiffany Flatt, AGS Principal 
Melissa Green, MD Valley Principal 
 
1.  Jessie Foister called the meeting to order.  Dr. Kolette Smith opened with prayer. 
 
2.  Kevin Cole made a motion to approve the printed agenda.  Dr. Kolette Smith seconded 
     Motion carried 4-0. 
 
      Brian Harlow arrived at 5:20 p.m. 
 
3.  Dr. Wyrick and Mr. Holtzman presented a very interesting Work Session and Strategic 
     Planning with the Board Members and Administrative Team. 
 
4.  Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Brian Harlow seconded. 
     Motion carried 5-0.  The meeting adjourned at 7:14 p.m.  The next regular Board 
     Meeting will be February 13, 2023 at the Curran Administrative Office. 
 
 
   

12



 

 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

LABETTE COUNTY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 506 
Altamont, KS  67330 

 
Curran Administrative Center   February 3, 2023                                    7:00 a.m.  
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Justin Bebb 
Greg Bogner 
Kevin Cole 
Jessie Foister 
Brian Harlow 
Dr. Kolette Smith 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT: 
Rich Falkenstien 
 
1. Jessie Foister called the meeting to order. 
 
2. Kevin Cole made a motion to approve the printed agenda.  Brian Harlow seconded.  Motion  
    carried 6-0. 
 
3. Kevin Cole made a motion to approve the HVAC Equipment Bid from Charles D. Jones  
    Company for the bid of $443,924.53.  Greg Bogner seconded the motion.  Motion carried 
    6-0.   
 
4. Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Kevin Cole seconded the motion. 
     Motion carried 6-0.  The meeting adjourned at 7:02 a.m.  The next regular board meeting 
     will be February 13, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at Curran Administrative Building. 
    

13



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent  
RE:   Supplemental Coaching/Activity, Certified and Classified Work Agreement  
Date:   March 9, 2023 
 
 
 
Supplemental Work Agreement: 
 
Kelsey Hanigan—Assistant Track Coach @ Altamont Grade School 
Blake Lacey—Assistant Track Coach @ Mound Valley Grade School 
Stephanie Moore—Assistant Track Coach @ Edna Grade School 
Brian Tucker—Assistant Baseball Coach @ Labette County High School 
Rhyder Turner—Swim Coach @ Labette County High School  
 
Certified Work Agreement: 
 
None at this time 
 

Classified Work Agreement:  
 
None at this time 
 

Transfers: 
 
None at this time  

 

14



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent  
RE:   Classified/Certified/Supplemental Employment Report 
Date:   March 9, 2023 
 
 
Retiree(s) 
 
Byron Whitlock—Bus Driver @ USD 506 
    
Resignations 
 
Jaya Johnson—Volleyball Coach @ Altamont Grade School 
Bailey Payne—(0.5) Math Instructor – (0.5) Paraprofessional @ Meadow View 
  
 

  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

15



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  Shane Holtzman, Assistant Superintendent  
RE:   Substitute Employee Report 
Date:   March 9, 2023 
 
 
 
 
Substitute Employees:   
 

1.  Bruce Main—Substitute Instructor @ USD 506  
 
 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

16



Altamont Grade School
2022 March Board Report

A note from Mrs. Flatt: The kids and adults are anxiously finishing out the last week before
Spring Break. Everyone is excited to have a week off. We have been busy though as we
finishout this last quarter. The students just finished up a Read-a-Thon to tie in with Dr. Seuss’
birthday and our Book Fair to raise some money for the school. It was fun to see all of the
different ways teachers and students incorporated reading into their nightly routine and their
daily routine at school.

Special thanks to the LCHS English Department for sending over some of their highschool
students to read with our students last Friday. The kids had a great time.

Positive Office Referrals - We had several Postive Office Referrals during the month of March.
Jaxsyn Wetherell, Dexter Poe were recognized for their character at the AGS Skate NIght at the
Coffeyville Skating Rink. Another AGS parent sent Mrs. Flatt an email about how helpful they
were to the littles who couldn’t skate.Gaige Moore, Shiloh Herald and Khayle Garrettson were
also nominated for Positive Office Referrals. We are so proud of these students.

Learning Objectives:
PK - Dr. Suess, Red White and Black, Letter Rr, Number

13 and the circle shape
K- We can ask and answer questions about key details in a text. We will read and discuss big
books and read alouds.
1st- Students will compare numbers using symbols, Students will make and spell words with ‘e’
at the end.
2nd- Students will know and understand about measurement., Students will be able to tell the
problem and solving from the story.
3rd- Compare and Contrast Informational text, compare fractions, describe what makes up an
environment
4th- TSW draws conclusions and makes generalizations, identifies and understands character
traits and analyzes an author’s use of humor.
5th- I can add and subtract fractions with unlike denominators, I can compare and contrast two
topics within a nonfiction text.
6th- Egypt, You will find distances in the coordinate planes
7th- Country Cover Sheet, Direct variation
8th - Persuasive Speech, graph linear equations using a standard form.

17



Quiz Bowl:  - We will be finishing up our Quiz Bowl competitions this week. AGS had 12
students competing this year in Quiz Bowl. Things for the most part ran very smoothly.

KAP Testing Schedule for AGS:

Mar. 29 & 30  - 5th Grade Science Assessment
April 4 & 5 - JH ELA Assessment (6,7,8)
April 11 & 12 - 5th Grade ELA Assessment

8th Grade Science Assessment
April 12 & 13 - 4th Grade ELA Assessment
April 18 & 19 - 5th Grade Math Assessment

JH Math Assessement
April 19 & 20 - 4th Grade Math Assessment

18



Altamont Eagle News
Phone Number: 620-784-5511 March 2023

Preschool and Kindergarten 
Students

Do you know a child who is going to 
be 3 or 4 and ready for preschool? If 
so, please have them contact Mrs. 
Rohling to get their name on the list 
and to get preschool enrollment 
information. Preschool Screening will 
be held on Friday, April 14.  Also, if 
there are any new 5 year olds who 
are coming to AGS for the first time, 
please contact AGS so Mrs. Rohling 
can visit with the parents about 
kindergarten roundup and enrollment. 

. 

T

Transportation Corner 

Lost and Found Items:  I know this will come as a shock to many of you but we 
occasionally have some items left on a bus.  Many of our buses do not get used on 
the same route each day or it may get used for several trips on the same day.  
Because of this, there are times we end up with items left at the bus barn in 
Altamont.   Each building also has a lost and found for items turned in.  Should your 
child lose something and you think it may have been left on the bus, please try these 
in order.
#1.  Contact your child’s bus driver if your child is a regular rider.
#2.  Contact your child’s building and check out the lost and found there.
#3.  Contact the bus barn – 620-784-5412.  *Please understand that if something ends 
up in the lost and found at the bus barn we do not have any clue as to where it may 
have come from after it has been there a day or two.  Also, be aware that after a few 
weeks at the bus barn, we will dispose of those items.

 

Important Dates in 
March

1 - Book Fair - 3:30 - 5:30 
Family Night
2 - AGS VIrtual Quiz Bowl - 
4:00      
     Read Across America Day 
     8th grade to LCHS 
3 -  Last Day for the book fair 
6 - Quiz Bowl @ AGS 4:00
      Read-A-Thon Packets 

Due today. 
7- PTO meeting - 6:00 pm 
9 - End of the 3rd Quarter 
       Live Quiz Bowl Meet - 
       4:00 pm @ Bartlett
       Board Meeting - 7:00 @ 

Bartlett 
10 - No School - ½ PD, ½ 
       Work Day for teachers 
11 - 19 Spring Break 
20 - JH Track practice begins
21- 8th Grade Parent Night - 

6:00 pm @ AGS
22 - Report Cards sent home
23 - Band 6-8th Grades  

JH Clinic Concert 7PM 

Parents of 
Kindergarteners:
 It is that time in the 
school year when 
we expect our 
kindergarteners to 
know how to tie 
their shoes. Please 
be practicing with 
your child, if they 
are unable to tie 
their shoes. Thanks. 

19



Good Mental Health Practices  
Children and adults can have big emotions for a number of reasons or perhaps for none at all, it 
seems.  Sometimes we get stuck in a rut and forget there are many ways for us to care for 
ourselves and little ones.  One of these self-care options might be just what you or your child 
needs to get out the rut.    

●

SELF - CARE INSPIRATION

❏ Go to sleep early

❏ Wake up early

❏ Make no plans

❏ Take a bubble bath

❏ Use less technology

❏ Spend time alone

❏ Watch a movie 

❏ Read a book

❏ Don’t judge yourself 

❏ Spend time with friends

❏ Meditate

❏ Dance

❏ Play outside 

❏ Volunteer to help others

❏ Write in your journal 

❏ Write a letter to someone

HOW WILL YOU CARE FOR YOURSELF THIS WEEK?
20



 Bartlett Grade School 
 Board Report  March 9, 2023 

 Goal #1 (  Relevance  ):  USD 506 will continue to have  high expectations for teaching and student achievement 
 in academics,  College and Career Readiness, 21st  Century Skills, and extracurricular activities. Staff and 
 administration will provide  opportunities that allow  students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their 
 learning. 

 ●  Teachers are gearing up for state assessments after spring break. They are also 
 talking with kids to prepare projects that they are working on this spring. 

 Goal #2 (  Rigor  ):  USD 506 will provide and promote  instruction, schoolwork, learning 
 experiences, and educational  expectations that are  academically, intellectually, and personally 
 challenging. 

 ●  The Student Improvement Team met and discussed student progress, data, and 
 expectations. Intervention groups were adjusted as needed to meet the student's 
 needs. 

 ●  The Building Leadership Team also met and discussed building/district goals. We 
 also discussed how each of our goals aligned with the district KESA goals. 

 Goal #3 (  Relationships  ):  USD 506 will continue to  work towards increasing faculty, student, and 
 parental involvement in  promoting social, emotional, trauma-informed best practices, and academic growth. 

 ●  Led PLCs within the building for teachers to meet in grade-level bands to 
 discuss what our priorities are. 

 Goal #4 (  Responsive Culture  ):  USD 506 will continue  efforts to strengthen family, school, and community 
 partnerships. 

 ●  The teachers sent home their monthly newsletters for March. These include 
 current happenings in class and ideas for practice at home. 

 ●  Teachers led Parent-teacher conferences with a focus on student data and 
 potential growth areas. 

 Goal #5 (  Results  ):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive  and positive communication. 

 ●  I sent home the monthly newsletter and calendar that has important reminders 
 and ideas for student improvement at home. I also sent out the March calendar 
 to all families. 

21



22



Board Meeting Report for Edna 
March 9, 2023 

• Educational	Leadership	
1. Conducted	Walk-Through	Observations	on	all	certified	staff	and	completed	formal	

evaluations.		Goal	2.1.1	Rigor-Increase	student	academic	success	through	recruitment	
development	and	retention	of	innovative	teachers	

2. Discussed	2	new	“Habits	of	the	Mind”.		Goal	2.2.1	Rigor-Increase	student	academic	
success	

3. Attended	our	February	district	wide	school	safety	meeting.		This	is	our	coalition	team	that	
addresses	student/family	concerns	throughout	our	buildings/communities.	

4. Attended	eight	IEP	Meetings	
5. Sent	home	positive	notes	to	my	February	Students	of	the	Month.		Goal	4.1.3	Family	and	School	

Partnership/	Goal	3.1.3	Results-Social/Emotional	Growth	and	Goal	
6. Finalized	building	testing	schedules	for	this	year’s	state	assessment	test	attached	below.	

• Building	Management	
1. Attended	Telemedicine	Equipment	Training	&	Workflow	Training.		Goal	4.1.3	

Family	and	School	Partnership	
2. Held	March	Staff	meetings	–	Goal	3.1.3	Results-Social/Emotional	Growth	Agenda	

attached!	
3. Held	our	third	Site	Council	Meeting.		Agenda	is	attached.		Goal	4.1.3	Family	and	School	

Partnership	
4. Held	our	third	SIT	Meetings	(Student	Improvement	Teams)	of	the	year	in	both	

buildings.		Parents	were	invited	to	attend.		The	team	discussed	ways	to	better	meet	
the	needs	of	our	students.		Goal	2.2.1	Rigor-Increase	student	academic	success	

5. Held	our	2nd	Semester	P/T	Conferences	on	2/21	and	2/28.		We	had	a	great	turnouts.		
We	appreciate	the	commitment	that	our	parents	have	in	their	child’s	education.		We	
live	in	a	GREAT	community!		Goal	4.1.3	Family	and	School	Partnership	

6. Sent	out	newsletters	for	parents	and	students.		Goal	4.1.3	Family	and	School	
Partnership/	Goal	3.1.3	Results-Social/Emotional	Growth	

7. Meet	with	students	on	behavior	concerns.		Gave	disciplinary	consequences.	
8. Sent	letters	out	to	parents	of	students	that	is	having	absenteeism	problems.	
9. Continue	to	work	on	next	year’s	COOP	orders	–	Completed	the	Fall	Athletic	and	Building	

“First	Aid”	orders,	working	on	general	supply	order,	planner/folder	order,	and	copy	paper	
order.		

10. Working	with	mineral	belt	league	in	scheduling	VB,	BB,	Quiz	Bowl,	and	Track	for	next	
year.	

11. Finalized	the	March	Calendar	before	sending	out	to	parents.		Goal	5	Communication	
12. Finalized	weekly	schedules	before	sending	out	to	staff.		Goal	5	Communication	

• Activities	
1. Held	Valentine	parties	on	2/14/23.			
2. The	annual	Scholastic	Book	Fair	was	held	at	Edna	Elementary	School	February	13th	

through	the	17th.		It	was	a	huge	success!		We	sold	over	$4584.00	worth	of	materials.	Mrs.	
Buchanan	will	be	able	to	buy	$2097	worth	of	new	books	for	the	library.		A	special	thanks	
to	the	classrooms	that	decorated	their	doors	and	bulletin	boards.		Third	grade	won	and	
received	$25	dollars	to	purchase	new	books	and	Kylie	Bevans	won	the	“Guess	how	many	
pages’	contest.	Each	class	received	a	new	book	for	their	participation	in	the	door	contest.			
Our	school	is	blessed	to	have	such	teamwork	and	dedication	of	individuals	to	help	our	
school	succeed.	

3. Finished	up	our	Basketball	season	with	our	506	League	Tournament.		Meadow	View	
girls	took	first	place	in	the	tournament	while	the	Altamont	girls	took	first	place	in	the	
regular	season.		The	Edna	boys	went	undefeated	this	year	with	a	perfect	14	and	0	
record,		winning	the	506	regular	season	and	tournament	titles	as	well	as	the	MBL	
regular	season	and	tournament	title.		Congratulations	to	all	teams	on	outstanding	
seasons!	Edna	Pic	attached.	

23



4. Attached	is	our	March	Newsletter	
5. Attached	is		Edna’s	Testing	Schedule.	

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

24



Edna Grade School 
Site Council Meeting 
February 16, 2023 

AGENDA 
 
I. Call to Order – Tim Traxson (Principal)   
 a. Members present: Tim Traxson, Sarah Allison, Emma Steelman, Jill 
Spencer, Ashley Nash, Alyson Heflin, and Lauren Owens. 
 
 
 Guest present – Michelle Gregory 
 
II. New Business - 
 
 

• Share information about pre-school screening- Michelle Gregory 

 
• Share Information on upcoming state Assessments 

o Assessment Program Overview 
o Fact Sheets 
o Parent Portal 

§ Will allow parents to log onto the Parent Portal and view the 
child’s Assessment Scores 

§ Enter email that is in PowerSchool on Parent Portal. 
§ Once in the system will send an email with an access code 
§ Copy and paste the access code into the sign-in page and 

that will get you into the system to view their student scores. 

   
  
II. Closing - 
	
   
  c.  Next meeting date:  
   1.  Will be @ LCHS (district wide) 

§ April 26th @ 5:30 pm 
§  

 
    
	
VII. Meeting Adjourned - ____________ 

25



 
 
 
 
 

Edna	Staff	Meeting	
March	2023	
Agenda	

7:40	to	8:00	
	

Staff	Meetings	are	designed	for	staff	members	to	have	the	opportunity	to	learn,	
review,	and	make	decisions	on	a	variety	of	learning	topics.		i.e.-Building 
Management, Noteworthy Items, SIT,	Student	Activities/Incentive	programs, 
PTO	activities, Instructional,	Curriculum	and Data.	 
	
Wednesday,	March	1st	@	7:40	am	
	

Staff Members:  
Pre-k – Michelle Gregory  K - Shelly Warren 
1 - Becky Wiley   2 – Ashley McCoy 
3 – Sarah Allison   4 – Stephanie Moore 
5 – Alyson Heflin   6 - Therese Foster 
7 - Deena Carrico   8 - Angela Voelzke 
Sp. Ed. - Judy Taylor   Music - Cindy Rucker 
PE – Richard Pierce   Band – Ryan Elliott 

Learning Topic: 
 

1. District Vision and Mission – Always keep in front of us!! 
2. SOC Meeting – Come ready to share! 
3. Class News Letters go home Friday! 
4. Need your “Excellence in Education Nominees” Due Thursday March 9th! 
5. Teacher Final Conference reminder!  Need completed before March 8th. 
6. P/T Conference % forms need to be turned into office. 
7. COOP Orders – Need to be turned in by 3/8/23. 
8. Summer School Forms – when you get them back turn into office. 
9. State Testing information?  

a. Testing window opens Monday March 20th!  Runs through 4/28 
b. Please check testing calendar and mark dates and times you are 

testing!!  Need completed by Wednesday March 8th 
c. State Testing Manual – Review sections 4 and 5 (pages 36-53) will 

share with you. 
d. Test Security and Ethics Training. 

i. review power point, facts sheet, and manual – will share!! 
ii. Sign off on shared training document (MUST DO!!) 

10. Farm Bureau Safety Poster Contest – (1-6) Need to be turned in this 
Thursday, March 9th, 2023 

11. March Board Meeting is Thursday, March 9th, 7:00 pm @ BOE Office 
12. No School - March 10th (1/2 PD and ½ Workday) 
13. Spring Break – 13th through 17th 
14. Update on our front doors. 

 

Habits of the Mind for March: (Already in your mailbox!!) 
• #13 Taking Responsible Risk	
• #14 Finding Humor	

26



2023 State Testing Schedule 
Edna Grade School 

 
Date      Grade and Test      
 
March 20th     4th Grade Social Studies Start 
 
April 11th     7th Grade Social Studies Start 
 
April 11th and 12th    4th Grade ELA 
 
April 12th and 13th    5th Grade ELA 
 
April 13th and 14th    3rd Grade ELA 
 
April 18th and 19th    5th Grade Math 
 
April 19th and 20th    4th Grade Math 
 
April 19th and 20th    (6-8) ELA 
 
April 20th and 21st    3rd Grade Math 
 
April 20th and 21st    (6-8) Math 
 
April 24th and 25th    5th Grade Science 
 
April 24th and 26th    8th Grade Science 
 
 

27



 
 
 

 
 

 
(Competent, Achieving, Talented, 

Students) 
March 3, 2023 

February Students of the Month 
We would like to congratulate the following 
students for being selected February 
students of the Month here at Edna.  This 
is an honor and we are proud of you. 
Pre-K – Elaina Hite and Louis List 
Kind – Abigail Keele 
1st – Taylin Maxson 
2nd – Johnny Hurst 
3rd – Hunter Kimrey   
4th – Rope Hamm  
5th – Emma Weil 
6th – Ady Horton 
7th – Elysian Reeder 
8th – Marciella Yocum 

Parent Power 
There are a few ways you can support your 
child’s learning and school.  Here are a few to 
think about: 

ü Spend a few minutes every evening 
looking over handouts your youngster 
brings home.  Fill out forms to return the 
next day. 

ü Tell your child’s teacher if you can help 
them out at school or home. 

ü Make sure teachers know you appreciate 
their efforts.  From time to time, send a 
thank-you note or an e-mail. 

ü Contact your youngster’s teacher 
immediately if you see a problem.  
Working together will help your child 
succeed. 

ü Attend conferences, parent meetings, 
and school events regularly. 

 
Scholastic Book Fair Results 

The annual Scholastic Book Fair was held 
at Edna Elementary School February 13th 
through the 17th.  It was a huge success!  
We sold over $4584.00 worth of materials. 
Mrs. Buchanan will be able to buy $2097 
worth of new books for the library. A 
special thanks to the classrooms that 
decorated their doors and bulletin boards.  
Third grade won and received $25 dollars 
to purchase new books and Kylie Bevans 
won the “Guess how many pages’ contest. 
Each class received a new book for their 
participation in the door contest.   Our 
school is blessed to have such teamwork 
and dedication of individuals to help our 
school succeed. 
 

Track News 
Track practice starts Monday, March 20th 

3:15 to 4:30. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Spring Pictures 
 We have scheduled spring pictures 
for Wednesday, March 8th.  All students 
will take pictures.  Portraits, price list and 
instructions will be sent home soon.  You 
will have the option to buy portraits or return 
them to school.  REMEMBER - SEND NO 
MONEY for Spring Pictures – You will 
Preview Pictures Before You Buy them! 
 

Looking for Kindergarten 
Students 

We are still looking for students who 
will be attending Kindergarten at Edna 
next year.  This year our Kindergarten 
Clinic is scheduled for Friday, April 
14th.  If you have a child or know of a 
child that will be coming to Edna next 
year, please contact the school at 922-
7210.  It is very important for you and your 
child to attend this clinic.   

 

Immunization being offered! 
In the month of April, the Labette County 
Health Department will be on-site to 
provide required vaccinations for the 
2023-24 school year for students 
entering Kindergarten and 7th grade.  
Once a date has been set, we will send 
a note home. 

• Kindergarten – 
DTap/Polio/MMR/Varicella (Only 
VFC vaccine available) 

• 7th Grade - Tdap and 
Meningococcal vaccine 
(meningitis) 

• Times – 9am-12pm & 1-3 pm 
• Call for more information! 

 

8th Grade Banquet/ Graduation 
Reminder 

This year we will be going back to our 
traditional graduation ceremony.  
Tuesday May 16th will be our 8th Grade 
Banquet @ Edna @ 6:00 pm.   
Thursday May 18th starting at 6:00pm. 
will be our 8th Grade Graduation @ 
LCHS.  Please make plans to attend 
both events. 

 

Parent Reminders 
• Daylight Savings time Change - 

March 12th 
• March 9th – End of 3rd 9-weeks 
• No School – Friday, March 10th 

(In-service/Work Day for teachers) 
• Spring Break - Spring break will be 

March 12th through March 17th 
 

28



Meadow	View	Board	Report		

March	6th,	2023	

	

Building	Management	

*I	did	all	of	the	usual	building	management	procedures	for	the	month;	fire	drills,	transportation	request,	
weekly	staff	calendar,	etc.	Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning experience	

*I	finished	all	of	my	mid-year	evaluations.		I	am	really	pleased	with	the	great	staff	I	have	at	Meadow	View. 
Goal 2.1.3 Rigor-Increase teacher development.	

*We	have	scheduled	our	state	assessment	test,	they	will	begin	the	week	of	March	27th.		

*At	our	last	Building	Leadership	Meeting	we	looked	over	our	building	goals,	discussed	the	progress	on	
our	reading	and	math	data	and	discussed	building	changes	for	next	year.	Goal 5.1.4 Communication	

	

Educational	Leadership	

*I	have	begun	to	organization	of	our	summer	school.	It	will	run	5	days	a	week	beginning	June	5th	and	run	
through	June	30th.		I	will	give	you	more	information	as	we	get	closer	to	the	date.	Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful 
learning experience	

*Our	afterschool	program	is	going	strong;	we	have	50	students	attending.		Students	get	homework	help	
and	then	participate	in	a	STEAM	activity.		Next	year	we	are	planning	on	expanding	our	afterschool	
program	form	3rd	6th	grades	to	K-8th	grades.	Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning experience	

*I	attended	the	“Beyond	School	Hours”	conference	as	part	of	the	requirement	for	our	21st	Century	grant.		I	
attended	several	beneficial	sessions.	Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning experience	

	

Noteworthy	Items	

*We	have	40	students	signed	up	for	track.		Holly	Norman	is	going	to	help	Ms.	Viranda	this	year.	Practice	
begins	Monday,	March	20th.		Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning experience	
*Our	Meadow	View	students	are	really	enjoying	the	online	Quiz	Bowl	opportunities	given	to	them	this	
year	We	are	currently	in	5th	place	with	a	10	and	4	record.	Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning experience	

*We	participated	in	the	State	Tornado	Drill	on	scheduled	for	Tuesday	March	7th.	Goal 5.1.4 Communication	

*We	have	scheduled	our	8th	grade	graduation/banquet	for	Monday,	May	15th.		We	are	going	to	use	the	
LCHS	cafeteria	for	the	event.	Goal 5.1.4 Communication,	.		Goal	#4	-	Enhance	Parent	and	Community	Involvement	to	help	support	student	
success	

*We	have	our	pre-school	screening	days	scheduled	for	March	24th	and	March	31st.	Kindergarten	Round-
up	will	be	held	on	Friday,	April	14th.	Goal 5.1.4 Communication, Goal 3.1.4 Results-Kindergarten Readiness 

*8th	grade	graduation	will	be	Thursday,	May	18th	at	6:00	at	the	Harrison	Auditorium.	

	

	

29



The	Kindergarten	classes	celebrated	Dr.	Seuss’s	birthday	today!	

	
	
We had a guest reader in pre-k today. Thing 1(Brody Dickens), read Hop on Pop for Dr. Suess's Read 
Cross America Day. 

	
	
Tara Stewart from K-State Research and Extension came to 7th-grade science weekly for 6 weeks to 
teach us about nutrition. Thank you, Tara! 

	
	
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

30



Mrs. Baldwin's and Mrs. Wolford's 2nd-grade classes participated in a President's Day Project where they 
completed research, wrote a report, and created a drawing of one of our country's presidents.	

	

	

During kindness week last week, our Falcon students raised money for a family who has a loved one 
battling cancer for the last seven years. The Falcons wanted to show support by raising over $1800. They 
have been a part of our Falcon family for many years.  
We love you Turner family! You will continue to be in our hearts and prayers!  
Once a Falcon…always a Falcon. 
	

	

Thank you parents for your support of our fundraiser movie that we did for our Falcon family. We raised 
more money than we had hoped. We plan to present the check to the family on Tuesday! Thanks again! 

	

 

 

31



Meadow View participated in Kindness Week this week. The members of the 7th grade Character Council 
helped with the planning and implementing of various activities this week that promoted kindness. Today 
was "Friendly Friday." These students helped with the delivery of snacks and drinks to staff members. 

	

32



Mound	Valley	Grade	School	
Administrative	Report	

March	2023	
Building	Management	

• Our	building	announcements	are	sent	out	weekly	using	Bright	Arrow.			Also,	our	
newsletter	is	sent	home	monthly	and	Facebook	announcements	are	posted	regularly.			

• We	will	have	our	tornado	drill	this	month.	
• We	started	using	our	remodeled	restrooms.		They	look	amazing	and	we	are	very	

thankful	for	the	updates.		
• Our	custodians	and	I	discussed	building	maintenance	items	and	add	them	to	School	

dude	so	the	items	can	be	addressed.		
Educational	Leadership	

• We	have	been	planning	for	state	assessments	and	completed	our	schedule	for	3rd-8th	
grades.		State	assessments	will	begin	after	spring	break.		During	our	SIT	meetings,	we	
documented	all	student	accommodations	that	are	needed	for	the	state	assessment.		Staff	
will	complete	the	state	protocol	and	ethics	information.		Teachers	are	starting	to	
administer	the	practice	test	to	prepare	students	for	the	actual	assessment.		We	have	
planned	for	snacks	for	students	when	they	take	the	assessment.		

• March	10th	will	be	a	district	Professional	Development	Day	in	the	morning.		Staff	will	
meet	at	Mound	Valley	in	grade	level	teams.		K-5	grade	level	teams	will	have	a	zoom	
meeting	with	HMH	representatives.		This	will	be	a	question/answer	session.		Teachers	
will	review	their	common	assessments	and	ELA	resources.		

• Parent-Teacher	Conferences	were	held	February	21st	and	28th.		We	had	99%	of	parents	
attend	conferences.		Our	teachers	have	done	a	fantastic	job	of	communicating	with	
parents.		It	was	nice	to	see	our	parents	in	the	building.		

• Track	practice	will	start	on	March	20th.		We	have	28	students	in	the	7th	and	8th	grade	out	
for	track	this	year.		Mrs.	Kristen	Shaw	is	the	track	coach	and	Mr.	Blake	Lacey	is	the	
assistant	coach.		We	have	six	track	meets	scheduled	and	Mineral	Belt	League	meet.		

• Our	Junior	High	Quiz	Bowl	coaches,	Mrs.	Heit	and	Mrs.	Cole,	have	worked	with	our	
Junior	High	students	to	prepare	them	for	the	meets.		We	have	13	students	who	made	the	
Quiz	Bowl	team.		Our	last	meet	will	be	at	BGS	and	the	meet	will	be	live.	Several	parents	
and	grandparents	have	attended	the	meets	at	our	building.		

• Our	Jr.	High	teachers	continue	to	work	on	their	eMints	project.		The	project	will	promote	
cleaning	up	our	town.		Each	grade	will	find	an	activity	to	help	our	community.		This	
month	eMints	will	visit	our	school	and	teachers.		

• Our	8th	grade	students	and	parents	will	meet	with	the	high	school	counselors	on	
Monday,	March	20th	at	6:00	pm	at	Mound	Valley.		This	is	a	great	opportunity	for	our	
parents	and	students	to	review	their	student’s	enrollment	and	ask	questions	about	
schedules	and	classes.		

• I	have	been	working	with	Greenbush	on	applying	for	the	21st	Century	grant.		We	are	
hopeful	our	grant	is	accepted.		

Noteworthy	Items	
• We	celebrated	Dr.	Seuss	and	Reading	Across	America	each	day.		Monday-	"Fox	in	

Socks"---Wear	silly	or	mismatched	socks.	Tuesday-	"Green	Eggs	and	Ham"---Wear	the	
color	GREEN.	Wednesday-	"Wacky	Wednesday"---Let's	get	silly!		Wear	your	clothes	
backwards,	inside	out,	or	mismatched.	Thursday-	"The	Cat	in	the	Hat"---Wear	your	
favorite	hat.	Friday-	"Sleep	Book"---Wear	appropriate	pajamas	or	comfy	clothes.		Get	
ready	for	a	day	of	READING!	

• We	sold	over	$4000	in	books	this	week	at	the	Book	Fair!	We	are	so	appreciative	of	all	
our	families	for	coming	in	to	visit	our	Book	Fair	this	week	and	earning	over	$2000	in	
free	books	for	our	library!	Thank	you	thank	you	thank	you	to	Jeanna	Morris	and	Allison	
Ibbetson	for	running	the	book	fair	for	us	again	this	year!		

• March	23rd	our	6th-8th	band	students	will	practice	at	the	band	clinic	and	then	will	
perform	at	the	High	School	that	evening.		

33



• Recognized	Student	of	Month	and	Positive	Office	Referrals.			
• Recognized	Praise	Our	Peers	(POP)		
• Our	K-7th	grade	students	watched	and	enjoyed	the	8th	grade	Student	vs	Staff	basketball	

game.		Our	teacher	won	by	one	point!	
Respectfully, 
	
	
Melissa	Green	
	
	
These	Super	Mustangs	earned	a	Positive	Office	Referral!	Keep	up	the	good	you’re	doing,	kiddos!	

	
Congrats	to	these	Students	of	the	Month!	L-r:	Jett,	Eli,	Lalaylyn,	Jordan,	Ethan,	Titan,	Bennett,	Wynn,	
Rhyder.	We	are	so	proud	of	all	of	you!	

	
	
Another	great	Book	Fair	morning!	Muffins	with	moms,	grandmas,	dads-that-forgot-yesterday,	was	a	
huge	success!	We	love	seeing	Mustang	families!	
	
	

34



	
Mound	Valley	third	graders	read	Sarah,	Plain	and	Tall.	What	a	great	story!	Many	of	these	kiddos	have	
never	been	to	the	sea,	so	we	were	lucky	enough	to	locate	some	sand	dollars.	So,	we	colored	them	
with	fine	markers,	and	we	made	ourselves	cute	little	necklaces	to	remind	us	of	the	sea.	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

35



Mound	Valley	Grade	School	
Administrative	Report	

March	2023	
Building	Management	

• Our	building	announcements	are	sent	out	weekly	using	Bright	Arrow.			Also,	our	
newsletter	is	sent	home	monthly	and	Facebook	announcements	are	posted	regularly.			

• We	will	have	our	tornado	drill	this	month.	
• We	started	using	our	remodeled	restrooms.		They	look	amazing	and	we	are	very	

thankful	for	the	updates.		
• Our	custodians	and	I	discussed	building	maintenance	items	and	add	them	to	School	

dude	so	the	items	can	be	addressed.		
Educational	Leadership	

• We	have	been	planning	for	state	assessments	and	completed	our	schedule	for	3rd-8th	
grades.		State	assessments	will	begin	after	spring	break.		During	our	SIT	meetings,	we	
documented	all	student	accommodations	that	are	needed	for	the	state	assessment.		Staff	
will	complete	the	state	protocol	and	ethics	information.		Teachers	are	starting	to	
administer	the	practice	test	to	prepare	students	for	the	actual	assessment.		We	have	
planned	for	snacks	for	students	when	they	take	the	assessment.		

• March	10th	will	be	a	district	Professional	Development	Day	in	the	morning.		Staff	will	
meet	at	Mound	Valley	in	grade	level	teams.		K-5	grade	level	teams	will	have	a	zoom	
meeting	with	HMH	representatives.		This	will	be	a	question/answer	session.		Teachers	
will	review	their	common	assessments	and	ELA	resources.		

• Parent-Teacher	Conferences	were	held	February	21st	and	28th.		We	had	99%	of	parents	
attend	conferences.		Our	teachers	have	done	a	fantastic	job	of	communicating	with	
parents.		It	was	nice	to	see	our	parents	in	the	building.		

• Track	practice	will	start	on	March	20th.		We	have	28	students	in	the	7th	and	8th	grade	out	
for	track	this	year.		Mrs.	Kristen	Shaw	is	the	track	coach	and	Mr.	Blake	Lacey	is	the	
assistant	coach.		We	have	six	track	meets	scheduled	and	Mineral	Belt	League	meet.		

• Our	Junior	High	Quiz	Bowl	coaches,	Mrs.	Heit	and	Mrs.	Cole,	have	worked	with	our	
Junior	High	students	to	prepare	them	for	the	meets.		We	have	13	students	who	made	the	
Quiz	Bowl	team.		Our	last	meet	will	be	at	BGS	and	the	meet	will	be	live.	Several	parents	
and	grandparents	have	attended	the	meets	at	our	building.		

• Our	Jr.	High	teachers	continue	to	work	on	their	eMints	project.		The	project	will	promote	
cleaning	up	our	town.		Each	grade	will	find	an	activity	to	help	our	community.		This	
month	eMints	will	visit	our	school	and	teachers.		

• Our	8th	grade	students	and	parents	will	meet	with	the	high	school	counselors	on	
Monday,	March	20th	at	6:00	pm	at	Mound	Valley.		This	is	a	great	opportunity	for	our	
parents	and	students	to	review	their	student’s	enrollment	and	ask	questions	about	
schedules	and	classes.		

• I	have	been	working	with	Greenbush	on	applying	for	the	21st	Century	grant.		We	are	
hopeful	our	grant	is	accepted.		

Noteworthy	Items	
• We	celebrated	Dr.	Seuss	and	Reading	Across	America	each	day.		Monday-	"Fox	in	

Socks"---Wear	silly	or	mismatched	socks.	Tuesday-	"Green	Eggs	and	Ham"---Wear	the	
color	GREEN.	Wednesday-	"Wacky	Wednesday"---Let's	get	silly!		Wear	your	clothes	
backwards,	inside	out,	or	mismatched.	Thursday-	"The	Cat	in	the	Hat"---Wear	your	
favorite	hat.	Friday-	"Sleep	Book"---Wear	appropriate	pajamas	or	comfy	clothes.		Get	
ready	for	a	day	of	READING!	

• We	sold	over	$4000	in	books	this	week	at	the	Book	Fair!	We	are	so	appreciative	of	all	
our	families	for	coming	in	to	visit	our	Book	Fair	this	week	and	earning	over	$2000	in	
free	books	for	our	library!	Thank	you	thank	you	thank	you	to	Jeanna	Morris	and	Allison	
Ibbetson	for	running	the	book	fair	for	us	again	this	year!		

• March	23rd	our	6th-8th	band	students	will	practice	at	the	band	clinic	and	then	will	
perform	at	the	High	School	that	evening.		

36



• Recognized	Student	of	Month	and	Positive	Office	Referrals.			
• Recognized	Praise	Our	Peers	(POP)		
• Our	K-7th	grade	students	watched	and	enjoyed	the	8th	grade	Student	vs	Staff	basketball	

game.		Our	teacher	won	by	one	point!	
Respectfully, 
	
	
Melissa	Green	
	
	
These	Super	Mustangs	earned	a	Positive	Office	Referral!	Keep	up	the	good	you’re	doing,	kiddos!	

	
Congrats	to	these	Students	of	the	Month!	L-r:	Jett,	Eli,	Lalaylyn,	Jordan,	Ethan,	Titan,	Bennett,	Wynn,	
Rhyder.	We	are	so	proud	of	all	of	you!	

	
	
Another	great	Book	Fair	morning!	Muffins	with	moms,	grandmas,	dads-that-forgot-yesterday,	was	a	
huge	success!	We	love	seeing	Mustang	families!	
	
	

37



	
Mound	Valley	third	graders	read	Sarah,	Plain	and	Tall.	What	a	great	story!	Many	of	these	kiddos	have	
never	been	to	the	sea,	so	we	were	lucky	enough	to	locate	some	sand	dollars.	So,	we	colored	them	
with	fine	markers,	and	we	made	ourselves	cute	little	necklaces	to	remind	us	of	the	sea.	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

38



March	2023	
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Important	Dates:	
	
March	1	 7:30-8:00	Pastries	with	Pals-

Book	Fair,	Read	Across	
America-Wacky	Wednesday	

March	2	 4:00	Quiz	Bowl,	Read	Across	
America-The	Cat	in	the	Hat	

March	3	 Child	Find	Screenings,	Read	
Across	America-Sleep	Book	

March	6	 6:00-7:00	PTO	meeting4:00	
Quiz	Bowl		

March	8		 6:00-7:00	Site	Council	
meeting,	

March	9	 End	of	3rd	nine	weeks,	4:00	
Quiz	Bowl	at	BGS	(not	
virtual)	

March	10	 No	School	
March	13-17	 Spring	Break-No	School	
March	20	 Track	practice	begins	
March	23	 Spring	Pictures,	6-8	band	

practice,	7:00	6-8	band	
performance	at	HS,	

	 	
(This	calendar	is	subject	to	change.		Please	check	the	
Mound	Valley	calendar	on	the	district	website	for	changes	
and	updates	at	usd506.org)	Click	on	the	Calendar	button,	
then	choose	the	Mound	Valley	calendar.		You	may	have	to	
choose	the	current	month	to	update	the	calendar.)	

	

	
• Quiz	Bowl	
Shout	out	to	our	7th	and	8th	graders	Quiz	Bowl	
team	and	their	coaches!		Madison	Hoppes,	Jett	
Steig,	Brady	Ghering,	Charles	Black,	Trever	
Daniels,	Ielei	Oram,		Lucas	Russell	,	Marlee	
Madl,	Brenna	Huggard,	Matthew	Edings,	
Natalie	Hoppes,	Brock	McCarty,	Tailyn	Walker		
Coach-	Jessica	Heit	and	Rhonda	Cole	
	
Good	Luck!!		
	
	

	

	

	
• Book	Fair		
Thank	you	to	all	who	purchased	books	from	
our	school	Book	Fair.		This	is	a	great	fund	
raiser	for	books	for	our	library	and	
classrooms.	

	

	
	

• Transportation	Corner	
Lost	and	Found	Items:		I	know	this	will	come	
as	a	shock	to	many	of	you	but	we	occasionally	
have	some	items	left	on	a	bus.		Many	of	our	
buses	do	not	get	used	on	the	same	route	each	
day	or	it	may	get	used	for	several	trips	on	the	
same	day.		Because	of	this,	there	are	times	we	
end	up	with	items	left	at	the	bus	barn	in		
Altamont.			Each	building	also	has	a	lost	and	
found	for	items	turned	in.		Should	you	child	
lose	something	and	you	think	it	may	have	
been	left	on	the	bus,	please	try	these	in	order.	
• #1.		Contact	your	child’s	bus	driver	if	your	

child	is	a	regular	rider.	
• #2.		Contact	your	child’s	building	and	

check	out	the	lost	and	found	there.	
• #3.		Contact	the	bus	barn	–	620-784-5412.		

*Please	understand	that	if	something	
ends	up	in	the	lost	and	found	at	the	bus	
barn	we	do	not	have	any	clue	as	to	where	
it	may	have	come	from	after	it	has	been	
there	a	day	or	two.		Also,	be	aware	that	
after	a	few	weeks	at	the	bus	barn,	we	will	
dispose	of	those	items.	

Spring	Field	Trips/Activity	Trips:		With	many	
trips	to	take	place	in	the	next	several	weeks	
this	would	be	a	great	time	to	sit	down	with	
your	student	and	review	the	“bus	rules”.		You	

39



can	find	these	on	our	district	webpage.			
Under	the	drop-down	menu	on	the	left-hand	
side	choose	your	child’s	school.		Then	find	the	
student	handbook.		Each	of	our	grade	schools	
have	the	bus	rules	listed	within	the	handbook.			
	

. 	
• State	Assessment	tips	
State	Assessments	are	coming	the	months	of	
April	and	May.		Parents	can	help	prepare	their	
children	for	these	assessments.		The	number	
one	thing	that	you	can	do	is	to	encourage	your	
child	to	do	his	or	her	best	at	school	every	day.	
The	work	that	our	staff	and	students	have	
done	throughout	this	school	year	will	prepare	
our	students	academically.	The	best	
preparation	that	families	can	do	is	to	
encourage,	provide	space	and	a	regular	time	
to	do	homework,	make	sure	your	child	gets	
plenty	of	rest	every	night	and	make	sure	that	
your	child	gets	a	nutritious	breakfast	in	the	
morning	before	school	so	that	your	child	has	
the	energy	needed	to	get	through	the	day.	Our	
families	do	a	fantastic	job	supporting	our	
students	every	day.	As	a	staff,	we	are	
fortunate	to	be	part	of	a	great	community	that	
works	so	hard	to	make	sure	our	kids	have	the	
best	opportunities	for	success.	
• Attendance	Reminders	
If	your	child	is	ill,	please	call	or	send	a	note	to	
school,	otherwise	the	absence	will	be	
unexcused.	Truancy	is	defined	as	any	three	
consecutive	unexcused	absences,	any	five	
unexcused	absences	in	a	semester,	or	seven	
unexcused	absences	in	a	school	year,	
whichever	comes	first.	Tardiness	occurs	when	
a	student	enters	the	building	after	8:00	a.m.	or	
misses	up	to	an	hour	at	any	time	during	the	
school	day.	
	
• How	to	find	out	what	is	going	on	at	the	

Valley!	

	

@MVGSMustangs	
	

	
@moundvalleygs	

	

	
	
	 Phone:	620-328-3121	

http://www.usd506.org/vnews/display.v
/SEC/Mound%20Valley%20Grade%20Sc
hool	

Notice	of	Non-Discrimination	The	school	district	of	
Labette	County	USD	506	does	not	discriminate	on	
the	basis	of	race,	color,	national	origin,	sex,	
disability,	or	age	in	its	programs	and	activities	and	
provides	equal	access	to	the	Boy	Scouts	and	other	
designated	youth	groups.	The	following	person	has	
been	designated	to	handle	inquiries	or	complaints	
regarding	the	nondiscrimination	policies,	including	
requests	for	accommodations	or	access	to	District	
buildings	and	programs.	Complaints	in	regard	to	
Discrimination	against	any	student	or	employee	on	
the	basis	of	race,	color,	national	origin,	sex,	
disability,	or	religion	in	the	admission	or	access	to	
or	treatment	in	the	districts	programs	or	activities	
is	prohibited.	The	Superintendent	of	Schools,	PO	
Box	189,	Altamont,	Kansas	67330-0188,	620-784-
5326,	has	been	designated	to	coordinate	
compliance	with	nondiscrimination	requirements	
contained	in	Title	VI	of	the	Civil	Rights	Act	of	1964,	
Title	IX	of	the	Education	Amendments	of	1972,	
Section	504	of	the	Rehabilitation	Act	of	1973,	Age	
Discrimination	Act	of	1975,	and	Americans	with	
Disability	Act	of	1990.	Superintendent	of	Schools,	
401	S	High	School	Street,	PO	Box	189,	Altamont,	KS	
67330,	620-784-5326,	620-724-6280	
(telecommunications	device	for	the	deaf),	620-328-	
3121	(speech	impaired),	jwyrick@usd506.org.		
	

40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:    Board of Education  
FROM:  John Wyrick   
DATE:  January 14, 2019 
SUBJECT:  Policy Change Recommendations 
 
 
Approval of BOE Policies:  On 1/14/19 BOE members heard first readings of KASB recommended 
new and revised BOE policies. Our second reading will take place during our February Board Meeting; at 
that time, board members will be asked to approve the policies.  
 
 
Revision  ADA   School Census 
Revision BCAC  Special Meetings   
Revision CN  Public Records 
Revision EBBE  Emergency and Safety Drills 
Revision GAAC  Sexual Harassment 
Revision GAACA Racial and Disability Harassment: Employees    
Revision GAAF  Emergency Safety Interventions 
Revision GAAF  ESI Acknowledgement Form (Delete Form) 
Revision GAAF  ESI Documentation Form (Revised Form) 
Revision GACA  Positions 
Revision JCAC  Interrogation and Investigations 
Revision JGEC  Sexual Harassment (For Students) 
Revision JGECA  Racial and Disability Harassment  
Revision JGFG  Student Accidents and Health Emergencies 
Revision KCB  Custodial and Non-Custodial Parent Rights 
Revision MK  Educational Agency Relations (Deleted Policy) 
 
 
 
  
 
 

70



USD 506 – Labette County 
 
 
 
 
 
 

March bills and financial reports 
Total Bills: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Presented March 9, 2023 for Board Approval  
 
 
 
	

71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



Kansas Association of School Boards | July 2017 

Appendix D:  Sample Motions for Executive Session 
Mr. President, I move we go into executive session to [fill in subject(s)] pursuant to [fill in 
justification], and the open meeting will resume in the board room at [fill in time]. 
 

SUBJECTS TO BE DISCUSSED 
(Provide a brief description of what subject 

will be discussed while still protecting 
important privacy interest) 

JUSTIFICATION 
 

 
Example:  discuss an individual employee’s 
performance 
 
 
Example 1:  discuss confidential student 
information 
Example 2: hold a student discipline appeal 
hearing 
 
 
Example: discuss coding mechanisms 
Powerschool uses to secure student data with 
Powerschool representatives  
 
 
 
Example: discuss potential litigation with our 
legal counsel 
 
 
 
Example: discuss the latest proposal for 
increasing the base pay rate from the teachers 
 
 
Example: discuss potential properties for a 
new middle school site 
 
 
 
Example 1: discuss the high school crisis plan 
Example 2: discuss the exact placement of 
security cameras and alarms throughout the 
buildings 

 
non‐elected personnel exception under 
KOMA 
 
 
the exception relating to actions 
adversely or favorably affecting a student 
under KOMA 
 
 
 
the exception for data relating to 
financial affairs or trade secrets of 
corporations, partnerships, trusts, and 
individual proprietorships under KOMA 
 
 
the exception for matters which would be 
deemed privileged in the attorney‐client 
relationship under KOMA 
 
 
the exception for employer‐employee 
negotiations under KOMA 
 
 
the exception for preliminary discussion 
of the acquisition of real property under 
KOMA 
 
 
the exception under KOMA for school 
security matters to ensure the security of 
the school, its buildings and/or its 
systems is not jeopardized 

86



AUGUST
3-4 Elementary Enrollment

S M T W T F S 3-5 High School Enrollment S M T W T F S
1 2 18-19 Staff Development (1.0) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 22-23 Staff Development (1.0) 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 24 Work Day (1.0) 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 25 Half Day of School for K-9 and Work Day (.5) 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 25 High School Parent/Teacher Communication Night 29 30 31
31 26 Full Day of School for K-12

SEPTEMBER
August 5 LABOR DAY - NO SCHOOL  February

S M T W T F S 30 Staff Development (1.0) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 OCTOBER 1 2 3 4

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4/11  Elementary Parent Teacher Conference 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 End of 1st Quarter (39.5 days) 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 24 Staff Development (.5)  Work Day (.5)- No School 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30 31 25/27 High School Parent Teacher Conference 26 27 28

NOVEMBER
23-25 THANKSGIVING VACATION - NO SCHOOL

September DECEMBER March
S M T W T F S 16 End of 2nd Quarter (35.5 days)/1st sem (75 days) S M T W T F S

1 2 3 16 Half Day of School (.5) and Work Day (.5) 1 2 3 4
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 19 No School (In-Lieu of P-T Conferences) 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 20-30 CHRISTMAS VACATION - NO SCHOOL 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 JANUARY 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
25 26 27 28 29 30 2 CHRISTMAS VACATION - NO SCHOOL 26 27 28 29 30 31

3 Staff Development (.5)  Work Day (.5)- No School
4 School Resumes April

S M T W T F S 16 MARTIN LUTHER KING DAY-NO SCHOOL S M T W T F S
1 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 20 PRESIDENT'S DAY- NO SCHOOL 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16/23 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21/28 Elementary Parent Teacher Conference 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 MARCH 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31 9 End 3rd Quarter (45 days) 30

10 Staff Development (.5)  Work Day (.5) - No School
13-17 May

S M T W T F S APRIL   S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 7 No School (In-Lieu of P-T Conferences) 1 2 3 4 5 6

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 28 Staff Development- NO SCHOOL (1.0) 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 MAY 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 23 Last Day of School- Full Day 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
27 28 29 30 23 End 4th Quarter (45 days)/2nd sem (90 days) 28 29 30 31

24 Staff Development (.5)  Work Day (.5)- No School

S M T W T F S     Students   Teachers S M T W T F S
1 2 3 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 165 165.0     Students in Class 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 2 2.0     Parent/Teacher Conferences 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 4 8.0     Staff Development Days 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 0 4.0     Work Days 25 26 27 28 29 30

169 179.0     TOTALS
KEY

# Staff Development Day (Bold) # Work Day (Underlined) #  No School In-Lieu of P-T Conf.
# Holiday/Vacation/No School (Shared) # No School (Single Cross) # End of Quarter/Semester
# Begin and end school (border) # [Parent Teacher Conferences] # 1-Hour Late Start Day- Students

December

October

November

June

SPRING BREAK - NO SCHOOL

FEBRUARY

High School Parent Teacher Conference

2022-2023 SCHOOL CALENDAR
Labette County USD 506

July 2022 January 2023

87



2023

2024

Enrollment
Beginning/End Day of School
No School In-Lieu of P/T Conferences
End of Quarter
No School- Holiday
Teacher Work Day
Staff Development
Elementary Parent/Teacher Conferences

23

Students in Class
Parent/Teacher Conferences
Staff Development Days
Work Days
TOTALS

Students
170.0
2.0
1.5
0
173.5

Teachers
170.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
179.0

18 13

22

3 4

Labette County School
2023-24 District Calendar

July August September

October November December

M  T  W  T  F

5 6 7

10 11 12 13 14

17 18 19 20 21

24 25 26 27 28

31

3 4

7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18

21 22 23 24 25

28 29 30 31

1

4 5 6 7 8

11 12 13 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25

M  T  W  T  F

3 4 5 6

9 10 11 12 13

16 17 19

23 24 25 26 27

30 31

3

6 7 8 9 10

13 14 15 16 17

20 21 22 23 24

27 28 29 30

January February March

April May June

M  T  W  T  F

3 4 5

8 9 10 11 12

15 16 17 18 19

22 23 24 25 26

29 30 31

M  T  W  T  F

2 3 4 5

8 9 10 11 12

15 16 17 18 19

22 23 24 25 26

29 30

2 3

4 5 6 7 8

13 14 15 16 17

20 21 24

27 28 29 30 31

3 4 5 6 7

10 11 12 13 14

17 18 19 20 21

24 25 26 27 28

1 2

5 6 7 8 9

12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23

4 5 6 7 8

11 12 13 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25 26 27 28 29

1

August
2-3 Elementary Enrollment
2-4 High School Enrollment

21 Work Day (1.0)
22 Half Day of School for K-9 &

Half Work Day (1.0)

September

17/19

4 Labor Day- NO SCHOOL

October

19 End of 1st quarter (41.5 days)
20

Elementary Parent/Teacher
Conferences

24/26 High School Parent/Teacher
Conferences

November

20 No School (In Lieu of P/T
Conferences)

21-24 Thanksgiving break- NO
SCHOOL

December
20 End of 2nd Quarter (38.0 days)

1st Semester (79.5 days)
21-22 Christmas Break- NO  SCHOOL

25-29 Christmas Break- NO SCHOOL

20

January
1-2 Christmas Break- NO SCHOOL
3 Staff Dev (.5)/Work Day (.5)

February

19 President's Day- NO SCHOOL

27/29 HS Parent/Teacher Conferences

March

7 End of 3rd quarter (44 days)

8 Work Day (.5)- NO SCHOOL
11-15 Spring Break- NO SCHOOL

29 NO SCHOOL (In Lieu of P/T
Conferences)

April
19 NO SCHOOL

May
23 Half day of School (.5)/ Staff

Dev (.5)
23 End of 4th Quarter (46.5 days)/

2nd Semester (90.5 days)
24 Work Day (1.0)

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

1 2

26 27 28 29

2 1 2 1

4 5 6 7 8

11 12 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25 26 27 28 29

1 2

26 27 28 29

1 1

17-18 Staff Development (1.0)

Full Day of School for K-1223

Work Day (.5)- NO SCHOOL

4 School Resumes

MLK Jr. Day- NO SCHOOL15

20/22 Elementary Parent/Teacher
Conferences

High School Parent/Teacher Conferences

88



Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Fl
ow

 C
ha

rt
 fo

r H
an

dl
in

g 
Pa

re
nt

, S
tu

de
nt

 o
r C

om
m

un
ity

 M
em

be
r I

ss
ue

s 

 If 
a 

pa
re

nt
 

or
 st

ud
en

t 
ha

s a
 sp

ec
ifi

c 
iss

ue
, 

co
nc

er
n,

 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

, o
r 

su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

If 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

r h
as

 a
 d

ist
ric

t-
w

id
e 

iss
ue

, q
ue

st
io

n,
 co

nc
er

n,
 co

m
pl

ai
nt

 
or

 su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

a 
te

ac
he

r o
r c

la
ss

, 
 

bu
lly

in
g,

 so
ci

al
 is

su
es

, 
sa

fe
ty

, 

gr
ad

ua
tio

n,
 

 

te
st

in
g,

 sc
he

du
le

s, 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

n,
 co

lle
ge

, 
 

lu
nc

h 
pa

ym
en

ts
 o

r 
m

ea
l b

en
ef

its
, 

ill
ne

ss
 o

r m
ed

ic
at

io
n,

 

a 
co

ac
h/

ad
vi

so
r o

r 
ex

tr
a-

cu
rr

ic
ul

ar
 a

ct
iv

ity
, 

 

ot
he

r, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

bu
ild

in
g-

w
id

e 
iss

ue
s, 

 

a 
bu

s d
riv

er
 o

r r
ou

te
, 

 

lu
nc

h 
m

en
us

/s
er

vi
ce

, 
 

di
st

ric
t-w

id
e 

vi
sio

n 
an

d 
go

al
s,

 st
ud

en
t 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t, 

Bo
ar

d 
po

lic
ie

s, 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

th
e 

di
st

ric
t o

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, 
re

fe
re

nd
um

s,
 e

tc
., 

ta
lk

 to
 a

 S
ch

oo
l 

Bo
ar

d 
M

em
be

r.  

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Su

pe
rin

te
nd

en
t.  

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

te
ac

he
r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
un

se
lo

r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
 st

af
f. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 

nu
rs

e/
bu

ild
in

g 
se

cr
et

ar
y.

 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ok

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

bu
s d

riv
er

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ac

h 
or

 a
dv

iso
r. 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
Bu

ild
in

g 
Pr

in
ci

pa
l.  

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
At

hl
et

ic
 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Fo

od
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 
if 

no
t 

re
so

lv
ed

, 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

89



90



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and 

student achievement in academics, College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and 

extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide opportunities that allow 

students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 
-Curriculum Alignment 

-Instruction  

-College/Career/Technical Education 

-Technology 

 

Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning 

experiences, and educational expectations that are academically, intellectually, and 

personally challenging. 

-Increase teacher development through student evaluations in grades 9-12 

-Recruit highly qualified teachers 

-Provide a research-based mentoring program for teachers 

-Increase the percentage of graduates who seek further education/training 

-Review data to make informed decisions 

 

Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, 

student, and parental involvement in promoting social/emotional, trauma informed best 

practices, and academic growth. 

-Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

-Conduct district safety meetings 

-Student involvement in organizations and/or activities 

-Training and implementation on trauma informed best practices 

-Comprehensive implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

 

Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, 

and community partnerships. 

-Implement and strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

-Develop a system to recognize individuals/organizations for support 

 

Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

-Effectively communicate with all stakeholders 

91



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and student achievement in academics, 

College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide 

opportunities that allow students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 

 

Objective #1:  Establish relevant and meaningful learning experiences for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus:  Curriculum Alignment  

A.  Update, edit, and align curriculum documents 

B.  Identify Essential Outcomes at each grade level and/or subject area 

C.  Determine: 

                         1.  What we want students to know, understand, and be able to do? 

                         2.  How will we know if a student has learned it? 

                         3.  What do we do if a student did not learn it? 

                         4.  What do we do if a student already knows it? 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

PK-12 Reading completed Spring 

2020;  

Secondary Math completed 

Spring 2020;  

Elementary Math Spring 2021; 

All other subjects Spring 2022 

Administrative Team,  

Curriculum Leaders Team,  

Grade Level Teams, Teachers 

Ongoing Aligned curriculum documents for each 

subject and each grade/instructional level; 

locally developed assessments; Fastbridge; 

Standard Based Grade Cards (Prek, K, 1) 

Area of Focus:  Instruction 

Develop lessons that have real world applications associated with the expected outcomes 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers   

Ongoing Walk Through Observations, Constructivist 

Approach to Learning (focusing on 

exploration); Job Shadowing, Internships 

Area of Focus:  College/Career/Technical Education 

Develop an Individual Plan of Study (IPS) process and advisory group 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Complete implementation: K-12 

by Spring 2021 

 

Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing, Late Start 

Days, Professional 

Development Days 

 

Develop a Plan of Study for each USD 506 

student;  

Develop a written implementation plan 

92



Objective #2:  Establish a relevant and meaningful technology experience for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus: Technology 

Review and revise the District Technology Plan as it relates to: 

            A.  Infrastructure (Current/Future Needs) 

            B.  Technology (Current/Future Needs) 

            C.  Other (Current and Future Needs) 

            D.  Classroom Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing District Technology Team, 

Superintendent, District 

Technology Director, 

Technology Department 

Ongoing Agenda and Minutes; 

Technology Plan; 

Report to Board on a Yearly Basis;  

Walk Through Observations 
 

  

93



Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning experiences, and educational 

expectations that are academically, intellectually, and personally challenging. 

Objective #1:  Improve the quality of education in USD 506 through the recruitment, development, and retention of innovative 

educators 

Area of Focus:  Increase teacher development by administering a student evaluation of the teacher/class for Grades 9-12 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Pilot in Spring 2020 Administrative Team Ongoing 95% completion rate 

Area of Focus:  Recruit highly qualified teachers 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team and 

Board 

Ongoing Attend college recruitment days; KEEP 

materials updated; recruit early; KansaStar 

Area of Focus:  Continue focus on providing a research-based Mentoring Program for USD 506 teachers (KansaStar) 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Director 

of Mentoring Program 

Ongoing District approved USD 506 Mentoring 

Handbook; required attendance at meetings; 

completion of program tasks 
 

Objective #2:  Increase the student success rate 

Area of Focus:  Increase the percentage of graduates from LCHS who enroll at a community college, technical school, four-year 

university, or who have obtained an industry recognized certificate within one year of their high school graduation date 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing National Clearinghouse Data;  

KSDE Data Warehouse 

Area of Focus:  Review data to make informed decisions 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing Common Formative Assessment (CFAs); ACT 

Aspire; WorkKeys; ACT; State Assessments; 

Qualitative Data 

 

94



Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, student, and parental involvement in 

promoting social, emotional, trauma-informed best practices, and academic growth. 

Objective #1:  Intentional focus on Social Emotional Growth 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Continue conducting district safety meetings 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Monthly Community organizations, 

Administrative Team, 

Counselors 

Ongoing Attendance logs; 

Meeting Agendas;  

Calendars 

Area of Focus:  Increase Graduation Rates and Social/Emotional Stance 

Emphasize the importance of all students being involved in LCHS organizations and/or activities while they are enrolled and within the 

communities of USD 506 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Annual Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Surveys of participation in activities or 

organizations; documentation of activities 

Objective #2:  Intentional focus on Trauma Informed Best Practices 

  

Area of Focus:  Training and Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

95



  

Objective #3:  Continue efforts toward building systems that help students learn to take responsibility for their behaviors 

Area of Focus:   

Comprehensive Implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

A.   Quarterly training sessions (with Larry Thompson, as possible) 

B.   Monthly review and practice sessions with staff 

C.   Move from “why” to “how” for implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review Yearly 

progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

96



Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, and community partnerships. 

 

Objective #1:  Implement a shared, transparent, and seamless system of partnerships engaging family, school, and community 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing Career externships; job shadowing; prepare a 

list of events and activities; local businesses 

present career information to various classes; 

district will facilitate collection of visitors to 

each building through Google forms; survey 

stakeholders for interests and feedback (such 

as Labette Health, TANK Connection, 

Greenbush, City of Mound Valley, and local 

communities); partnerships with Community 

Health Center of Southeast Kansas 

(CHCSEK) to provide services for our 

children attending the five K-8 attendance 

centers 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Develop a system to recognize individuals and organizations for their support of the school district 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff 

Ongoing Develop a process for recognizing 

individuals and organizations for their 

support of the school system 

 

  

97



Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

Objective #1:  Provide the most effective communication to our families, schools, and communities 

Area of Focus:  Communication 

Intentionally communicate with all stakeholders 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing District calendar (paper and electronic); 

building/district websites including links for 

parent engagement resources and materials; 

share school events and activities; 

accomplishments in the Parsons Sun, Labette 

Avenue, and social media; monthly building 

newsletters; utilize PowerSchool student and 

parent apps as the official school app; the 

system will seek input to determine the most 

appropriate communication methods to use 

including text, email, phone, podcast, paper, 

video; Remind 101; Bright Arrow; annual 

training for staff about how to use Bright 

Arrow; notification lists will be updated 

yearly; provide opportunities to subscribe to 

school events/activities through information 

cards at local churches, school events, sports 

events; updated lists of all social media 

accounts associated with USD 506  

 

98



Strategic Plan 

Community Outreach 

& Parent Involvement  

Enhance Communication 

Goal: 3Goal: 1

Goal: 4

Goal: 5

Goal: 2

                        Relevance: 

Meaningful Learning Experience                               

                 

Rigor: Continuous Improvement 

Results: Kansans Can Vision 

99



Our Mission - Educating every student every day! 
                           

Our Mission- 

● Helping, leading, guiding, 

providing, teaching, 

mentoring, caring for, crying 

with, providing for...

● This is why we exist! This is 

why we are educators! This is 

506!

●  #We R Labette County! 

Our Values-

● Faith in ______, Respect for 

one another, Honesty and 

Integrity, Kindness and 

Compassion

● Responsibility, Contentment 

and Thankfulness, Patience 

and Perseverance

● Peace and Humility, Loyalty 

and Commitment
100



Our Vision- Meeting the needs of each child! 

Our Vision & Values

● Physical and emotional well 

being, respect for self/others, 

reliability, 

teamwork/collaboration

● Punctuality, Critical 

thinking/Problem-solving,

Our Vision & Values

● Leadership skills, 

Creativity/Innovation, Oral 

and Written 

Communications

● Digital Technology, Global 

Awareness, and Life-long 

Desire for Learning

These values should be our desired end for our kids. 
101


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	February Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, February 10, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of January 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. ______)
	3.2 Approval of February 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. ___)
	3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. ____)
	3.5 Approval of Transfers: (p. ___)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Transfers:

	Substitue Employees- February.pdf
	FROM:  Alicia Hill/Diane McCartney

	00AEB50ADE909DF596B1B371CCD7EE11
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, February 10, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of January 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-13)
	3.2 Approval of February 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 51-67)
	3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. 15)
	3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. 14)
	3.5 Approval of Transfers: (p. 14)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	March Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	None at this time
	Resignations

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Transfers:

	Substitue Employees- March.pdf
	FROM:  Alicia Hill/Diane McCartney

	March Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, March 9, 2020
	Bartlett Grade School
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of February 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of March 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. ______)
	3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. ____)
	3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. ____)
	3.5 Approval of Resignations: (p. ___)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, March 9, 2020
	Bartlett Grade School
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of February 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-11)
	3.2 Approval of March 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 43-59)
	3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. 12)
	3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. 14)
	3.5 Approval of Resignations: (p. 13)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	April Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, April 13, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	2020-2021 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.)
	1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing
	2. Patron Comments
	3. Approval of 2020-2021 Indian Education Grant (A)
	4. Adjourn
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.3.
	3.1 Approval of March 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of April 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	None at this time
	Resignations

	April Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, April 13, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	2020-2021 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.)
	1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing
	2. Patron Comments
	3. Approval of 2020-2021 Indian Education Grant (A)
	4. Adjourn
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of March 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of April 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	None at this time
	Resignations

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Transfers:

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, April 13, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	2020-2021 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.)
	1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing
	2. Patron Comments
	3. Approval of 2020-2021 Indian Education Grant (A)
	4. Adjourn
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of March 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-16)
	3.2 Approval of April 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 37-53)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, April 13, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	2020-2021 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.)
	1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing
	2. Patron Comments
	3. Approval of 2020-2021 Indian Education Grant (A)
	4. Adjourn
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of March 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-16)
	3.2 Approval of April 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 37-53)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	May Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Tuesday, May 12, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of April 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of May 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. ______)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	None at this time
	Resignations

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Administrative Contracts:
	Stacy Smith—Interim Assistant High School Principal @ Labette County High School
	Transfers:

	May Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Tuesday, May 12, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of April 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of May 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. ______)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Administrative Contracts:
	Stacy Smith—Interim Assistant High School Principal @ Labette County High School
	Transfers:

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Tuesday, May 12, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of April 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-12)
	3.2 Approval of May 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 48-60)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	June Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, June 8, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of May 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of June 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, June 8, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of May 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of June 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	Shirley Johnson—Paraprofessional @ Meadow View Grade School
	Kristi Snider—Physical Education Instructor @ Labette County High School
	Anita Vail—Bus Driver @ USD 506
	Terry Ward—Bus Driver @ USD 506
	Resignations

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Administrative Contracts:
	None at this time
	Transfers:

	Bartlett.pdf
	SITE COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT
	Bartlett Site Council

	SITE COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT
	Edna Site Council


	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, June 8, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of May 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of June 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, June 8, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of May 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-12)
	3.2 Approval of June 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 120-134)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	LCHS Board Update- 1222.pdf
	1254_001.pdf
	1254_018.pdf

	LCHS March Board Report.pdf
	1534_001.pdf
	1534_018.pdf




